

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Philip Milton, Multimedia Enforcement Division (2248-A), U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20460; telephone (202) 564-5029; fax: (202) 564-0010; e-mail: milton.philip@epa.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Electronic Copies: Electronic copies of this document are available from the EPA Home Page under the link "Laws and Regulations" at the **Federal Register—Environmental Documents** entry (<http://www.epa.gov/fedrgstr>).

I. Background

AT&T Corp., a telecommunications company incorporated in the State of New York and located at 32 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10013-2412 failed to prepare SPCC plans for twenty-four facilities. AT&T Corp. disclosed, pursuant to the EPA "Incentives for Self-Policing: Discovery, Disclosures, Correction and Prevention of Violations" ("Audit Policy"), 60 FR 66,706 (December 22, 1995), that they failed to prepare SPCC plans for twenty-four facilities where they stored diesel oil in above ground storage tanks, in violation of the CWA section 311(b)(3) and 40 CFR part 112. EPA determined that AT&T Corp. met the criteria set out in the Audit Policy for a 100% waiver of the gravity component of the penalty. As a result, EPA waived the gravity based penalty (\$137,500.00) and proposed a settlement penalty amount of (\$24,078.00). This is the amount of the economic benefit gained by AT&T Corp., attributable to their delayed compliance with the SPCC regulations. AT&T Corp. has agreed to pay this amount in civil penalties. EPA and AT&T Corp. negotiated and signed an administrative consent agreement, following the Consolidated Rules of Procedure, 40 CFR section 22.13, on October 19, 2000 (*In Re: AT&T Corp.*, Docket No. MM-HQ-2001-0004). This consent agreement is subject to public notice and comment under CWA section 311(b)(6), 33 U.S.C. section 1321(b)(6).

Under CWA section 311(b)(6)(A), 33 U.S.C. 1321 (b)(6)(A), any owner, operator, or person in charge of a vessel, onshore facility, or offshore facility from which oil is discharged in violation of the CWA section 311 (b)(3), 33 U.S.C. 1321 (b)(3), or who fails or refuses to comply with any regulations that have been issued under CWA section 311(j), 33 U.S.C. 1321(j), may be assessed an administrative civil penalty of up to \$137,500 by EPA. Class II proceedings under CWA section 311(b)(6) are

conducted in accordance with 40 CFR part 22.

The procedures by which the public may comment on a proposed Class II penalty order, or participate in a Clean Water Act Class II penalty proceeding, are set forth in 40 CFR 22.45. The deadline for submitting public comment on this proposed final order is November 27, 2000. All comments will be transferred to the Environmental Appeals Board ("EAB") of EPA for consideration. The powers and duties of the EAB are outlined in 40 CFR 22.04(a). Pursuant to CWA section 311(b)(6)(C), EPA will not issue an order in this proceeding prior to the close of the public comment period.

List of Subjects

Environmental protection.

Dated: October 19, 2000.

David A. Nielsen,

Director, Multimedia Enforcement Division, Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance.

[FR Doc. 00-27581 Filed 10-25-00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

[Report No. AUC-00-38-A (Auction No. 38); DA 00-2291]

Auction Of Licenses for the 700 MHz Guard Bands Scheduled for February 13, 2001; Comment Sought On Reserve Prices Or Minimum Opening Bids and Other Auction Procedural Issues: Correction

AGENCY: Federal Communications Commission.

ACTION: Notice; correction.

SUMMARY: The Federal Communications Commission (Commission) published in the **Federal Register** of October 24, 2000, a document announcing the auction of eight Guard Band Manager licenses ("Auction No. 38") in the 700 MHz Guard Bands to commence on February 13, 2001. This auction will include the licenses that remained unsold in Auction No. 33, which closed on September 21, 2000. This document corrects the comment and reply comment dates of the document published on October 24, 2000.

DATES: Comments are due on or before October 27, 2000, and reply comments are due on or before November 3, 2000.

ADDRESSES: An original and four copies of all pleadings must be filed with the Commission's Secretary, Magalie Roman Salas, Office of the Secretary, Federal Communications Commission, 445

Twelfth Street, SW, TW-A325, Washington, DC 20554.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Auctions and Industry Analysis Division, Wireless Telecommunications Bureau, Howard Davenport, Auctions Attorney, or Craig Bomberger, Auctions Analyst, at (202) 418-0660; or Linda Sanderson, Project Manager, at (717) 338-2888.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In the Federal Register of October 24, 2000 (65 FR 63584), the Commission published a summary of its Public Notice regarding Auction No. 38 and sought comment on several issues relating to the auction. The document however, was published with incorrect comment and reply comment dates.

In rule FR Doc. 00-27409 published on October 24, 2000 (65 FR 63584) make the following corrections.

(1) On page 63585 in the **DATES** caption, change the comment date to read "October 27, 2000".

(2) On page 63585 in the **DATES** caption, change the reply comment date to read "November 3, 2000".
Federal Communications Commission.

Margaret Wiener,

Deputy Chief, Auctions and Industry Analysis Division.

[FR Doc. 00-27679 Filed 10-25-00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6712-01-P

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION**Sunshine Act Notices**

AGENCY: Federal Election Commission.

CANCELLATION OF PREVIOUSLY ANNOUNCED MEETING: Tuesday, October 17, 2000. Meeting closed to the public.

* * * * *

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, October 31, 2000 at 10 a.m.

PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington, DC.

STATUS: This meeting will be closed to the public.

ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED:

Compliance matters pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g.

Audits conducted pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g, 438(b), and Title 26, U.S.C.

Matters concerning participation in civil actions or proceedings or arbitration.

Internal personnel rules and procedures or matters affecting a particular employee.

DATE & TIME: Thursday, November 2, 2000 at 10 a.m.

PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington, DC (ninth floor).

STATUS: This meeting will be open to the public.

ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED:

Correction and Approval of Minutes.
Draft Advisory Opinion 2000-24;
Alaska Democratic Party by counsel,
Neil Reiff.

Statements of Reasons—Requests to
Deny Certification of Public Funds to
Patrick J. Buchanan and Ezola Foster
(LRA#598/599).

Notice of Disposition of Petition for
Rulemaking Filed by the Project on
Government Oversight.

Administrative Matters.

PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION:

Mr. Ron Harris, Press Officer,
Telephone: (202) 694-1220.

Mary W. Dove,

Acting Secretary of the Commission.

[FR Doc. 00-27654 Filed 10-24-00; 11:49
am]

BILLING CODE 6715-01-M

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES**

**National Committee on Vital and Health
Statistics; Meeting**

Pursuant to the Federal Advisory
Committee Act, the Department of
Health and Human Services (HHS)
announces the following advisory
committee meeting.

Name: National Committee on Vital and
Health Statistics (NCVHS).

Time and Date: November 28, 2000—9
a.m.–5 p.m. EDT.

November 29, 2000—10:15 a.m.–3:30 p.m.
EDT.

Place: Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200
Independence Avenue SW., Room 705A,
Washington, DC 20201.

Status: Open.

Purpose: At this meeting the Committee
will hear presentations and hold discussions
on several health data policy topics. On the
first day an update from HHS has been
scheduled on the implementation of the
administrative simplification provisions of
the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA). The
Committee will be briefed by the Director of
the National Center for Health Statistics on
several health data activities. In addition,
there may be a discussion of a possible draft
letter to the HHS Secretary regarding digital
signatures. The Committee will also discuss
action items reported in the summary from
its 50th Anniversary Symposium held earlier
in the year. There will also be a report on two
recent meetings of the World Health
Organization's (WHO) collaborating Center
for the Classification of Diseases. A panel
discussion has been scheduled on HIPAA
implementation issues. The first day will end
with breakout sessions for subcommittees
and workgroups. Day two will also begin
with breakout sessions and then the full

committee will be briefed on selected HHS
data policy initiatives and will hear an
analysis of State privacy laws. The afternoon
session will be devoted to hearing reports
from the subcommittees and workgroups and
the setting of future agendas.

Notice: In the interest of security, HHS has
instituted stringent procedures for entrance
to the Hubert H. Humphrey building by non-
government employees. Persons without a
government identification card may need to
have the guard call for an escort to the
meeting.

Contact Person for Core Information:

Substantive program information as well as
summaries of meetings and a roster of
committee members may be obtained from
Marjorie S. Greenberg, Executive Secretary,
NCVHS, National Center for Health Statistics,
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention,
Room 1100, Presidential Building, 6525
Belcrest Road, Hyattsville, Maryland 20782,
telephone (301) 458-4245. Information also
is available on the NCVHS home page of the
HHS website: <http://www.ncvhs.hhs.gov/>,
where further information including an
agenda will be posted when available.

Dated: October 18, 2000.

James Scanlon,

*Director, Division of Data Policy, Office of
the Assistant Secretary for Planning and
Evaluation.*

[FR Doc. 00-27462 Filed 10-25-00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4151-05-M

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES**

Food and Drug Administration

[Docket No. 00N-1268]

**Agency Information Collection
Activities; Announcement of OMB
Approval; Food Additives and Food
Additive Petitions**

AGENCY: Food and Drug Administration,
HHS.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) is announcing
that a collection of information entitled
“Food Additives and Food Additive
Petitions” has been approved by the
Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) under the Paperwork Reduction
Act of 1995.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Peggy Schlosburg, Office of Information
Resources Management (HFA-250),
Food and Drug Administration, 5600
Fishers Lane, Rockville, MD 20857,
301-827-1223.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In the
Federal Register of August 3, 2000 (65
FR 47736), the agency announced that
the proposed information collection had
been submitted to OMB for review and
clearance under 44 U.S.C. 3507. An

agency may not conduct or sponsor, and
a person is not required to respond to,
a collection of information unless it
displays a currently valid OMB control
number. OMB has now approved the
information collection and has assigned
OMB control number 0910-0016. The
approval expires on October 31, 2003. A
copy of the supporting statement for this
information collection is available on
the Internet at <http://www.fda.gov/ohrms/dockets>.

Dated: October 20, 2000.

Margaret M. Dotzel,

Associate Commissioner for Policy.

[FR Doc. 00-27546 Filed 10-25-00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4160-01-F

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES**

Food and Drug Administration

[Docket No. 00N-1373]

**Agency Information Collection
Activities; Submission for OMB
Review; Comment Request; Reporting
and Recordkeeping Requirements for
Mammography Facilities**

AGENCY: Food and Drug Administration,
HHS.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) is announcing
that the proposed collection of
information listed below has been
submitted to the Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) for review and
clearance under the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995.

DATES: Submit written comments on the
collection of information by November
27, 2000.

ADDRESSES: Submit written comments
on the collection of information to the
Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, OMB, New Executive Office
Bldg., 725 17th St. NW., rm. 10235,
Washington, DC 20503, Attn: Wendy
Taylor, Desk Officer for FDA.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Peggy Schlosburg, Office of Information
Resources Management (HFA-250),
Food and Drug Administration, 5600
Fishers Lane, Rockville, MD 20857,
301-827-1223.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In
compliance with 44 U.S.C. 3507, FDA
has submitted the following proposed
collection of information to OMB for
review and clearance.